



## Ahmad Mahmoud Obeidat



Irbid, Bani Kinanah



A.Obeidat@anu.edu.jo



+962787123402

### PROFILE

Assistant Professor of Interior Design. A professional educator with extensive experience in teaching at different levels. I am also a published author in international journals on different topics. A well-organized professor with strong communication skills.

### Personal Data

Date of birth: 8 May, 1989

Marital status: Single

Nationality: Jordanian

Contact

Address: Irbid , Jordan

Email: [A.Obeidat@anu.edu.jo](mailto:A.Obeidat@anu.edu.jo)

### EDUCATION

- ◆ **PhD** - Interior Design and Furniture, (Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt) (2020)
- ◆ **Master** - MA of Interior Design
- ◆ (The World Islamic Sciences and Education University, Amman – Jordan ) (2014).
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Fine Arts/ Interior Design  
(Yarmouk University, Irbid – Jordan) (2011).

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Currently-** Assistant Professor of Interior Design, Department of Interior Design, College of arts and design, Ajloun national university, Ajloun - Jordan.
- **2023-2024** Assistant Professor of Interior Design, Department of Interior Design, Engineering professions and applied arts, Arab Community College, Amman - Jordan.
- **2021-2022** Assistant Professor of Interior Design, Department of Islamic and Applied Arts, Faculty of Islamic Arts and Architecture, The World Islamic Sciences and Education University, Amman – Jordan.
- **2012-2017** Technical of Interior Design, and Part time lecturer, Department of Design, College of Fine Arts, Yarmouk University, Irbid – Jordan.



## Ahmad Mahmoud Obeidat



Irbid, Bani Kinanah



A.Obeidat@anu.edu.jo



+962787123402

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

**2011- 2020:** Interior Design of several residential and commercial project, Jordan.

**2012-2017:** Technical Of Interior Design, Yarmouk University, Irbid-Jordan.

**2015-2018:** Discuss graduation projects :

-Yarmouk University, Irbid-Jordan.

- Petra University, Amman-Jordan

- The University of Jordan , Amman-Jordan

**2015:** Decorate the walls of the College of Fine Arts,

Yarmouk University, Irbid-Jordan.

## SKILLS

- Ability to supervise
- Ability to work effectively with diverse team members
- Ability to supervise student work and o provide them with academic advising
- Strong decision
- Creative Design
- problem solver

## PUBLICATIONS

- Ahmad Obeidat, Hussein Al-Nabawi, ola Hashem, Hany El-Said: (2020) The Impact of Using Interactive Interior Design on Enhancing the Performance of Clothing Shop, Journal of Design Sciences and Applied arts.
- Ahmad Obeidat, Hussein Al-Nabawi, ola Hashem, Hany El-Said: (2021) Applying modern technological techniques to achieve pleasure in the interior design of hotel rooms, Journal of Design Sciences and Applied arts.
- Ahmad Obeidat, Ahmed Afifi, Raed Shara: (2023) Ways to benefit from the Environmental Design legacies of Jordan's heritage homes interior spaces, Journal of Architecture arts and humanistic sciences.
- Ahmad Obeidat, Ahmed Afifi, Hany El-said: (2023) The Impact of Using Interactive Interior Design on Enhancing the Performance of Public Service Buildings, Journal of Architecture arts and humanistic sciences.



## Ahmad Mahmoud Obeidat



Irbid, Bani Kinanah



A.Obeidat@anu.edu.jo



+962787123402

## PUBLICATIONS

- Ahmad Obeidat, Raed Shara: (2024) The impact of technological development and contemporary technologies on interior design, Dirasat: Human and Social Sciences Journal.
- Obeidat. Asem, Obeidat. Ahmad: Architecture versus Interior Design Education: Male and Female Preferences of Specialty in the UAE, **(Under Publish)**.
- Ayman Obeidat, Ahmad Obeidat: Interior Design Strategies for Improving Quality of Life: How Can Residential Spaces Reflect a Healthy Lifestyle and Psychological Comfort, **(Under Publish)**.

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2-D design, 3-D design.
- Color Theory.
- Design principles
- Interior Design Technology.
- Space Planning.
- Furniture design.
- Residential Design.
- Commercial and Tourist Design.
- Environmental Design.
- Design for Healthcare.
- Advanced studies in interior design.
- Graduation project in interior design
- History of Interior Design.
- Special Topics in Interior Design.
- Design Methodology.
- Design Psychology.
- Creational Studies.
- Illustrating and Rendering.

## Languages

Arabic

English.